
ADDENDUM 2 

RFB AP 11-17  

PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE BOARDING BRIDGES 

FOR THE DESTIN-FORT WALTON BEACH AIRPORT 

 

This addendum is to answer the following: 

 

1. It has been stated that another phase of conveyor equipment will be installed after this contract 

has been awarded. In order to perform maintenance on the future conveyor sections should we 

anticipate that additional labor in this bid or will there be a change order once the equipment is in 

place?   

The old, original flat plate is the only item that should be included in this bid. The airport will 

amend the contract just prior to the warranty expiring. Should there be some unforeseen problem 

that is not covered by the warranty, a PO will be issued after the airport receives a quote for 

repairs.  

2. General Scope of Work – 3.3 – Does the airport have any equipment for use by the contractor? 

Such as a load bank, fork lifts or scissor lifts? 

 

No, the successful bidder will have to supply all equipment listed. 

3. General Scope of Work – 3.14 - The spec says that “the successful bidder will notify the airport 

in advance to schedule quarterly PM’s”. 

For PM(s), does the airport require (4) Quarterly inspections or (2) Quarterly, (1) Semi-Annual 

and (1) Annual inspection? 

Yes, it will be two quarterly inspections, one Semi-Annual Inspection and one Annual inspection. 

4. Bid Sheet – What should the “Total Bid Price” include? 

Total Price for the three base contract plus the two one year options 

 

If you have any questions regarding this, please contact Purchasing at 850-689-5960. 


